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Rescinds 780523 request for NRC concurrence re proposed change to respira

tory protec sys.  
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November 7, 1978 

Mr. L. V. Gossick 
Executive Director for Operations 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Re: Oconee Nuclear Station 
Docket Nos. 50-269, -270, -287 

Dear Mr. Gossick: 

My letter of May 23, 1978 requested NRC concurrence that a proposed 
procedure change with respect to respiratory protection .systems would meet 10CFR Part 20 requirements. It has been determined that the proposed combination of a Scott Air Pak mask with a Mine Safety 
Appliance air supply system will not function properly. Therefore, the request for concurrence is rescinded.  

Ve truly yours, 

William 0. Parker, Jr 
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